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State of Florida

DATE: July 16, 1997

TO: Commissioner Joe Garcia, Prehearing Officer

FROM: Rosanne G. Capeless, Senior Attorney, Division of Legal Services wc’

RE: Docket No. 96§821-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Clay County by Point Water and Sewer, Inc.

On July 15, 1997, Point Water and Sewer, Inc. and Point Property Owners Association,
Inc. filed a Joint Emergency Motion for Continuance. The parties are in the process of
negotiating a settlement in this matter. For this reason, we would like to request that the
Chairman cancel the Customer Service Hearing scheduled for July 31, 1997, and the Formal
Hearing scheduled for August 1, 1997.

I have attached a memo from you to Chairman Johnson requesting this scheduling
change. f you have any questions, please call me. Thank you.
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DATE: July 16, 1997

TO: Chairman Julia L. Johnson

FROM: Commissioner Joe Garcia, Prehearing Officer

RE: Docket No. 961321-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater
service in Clay County by Point Water and Sewer, Inc.

On July 15, 1997, Point Water and Sewer, Inc. and Point Property Owners Association,
Inc. filed a Joint Emergency Motion for Continuance. The parties are in the process of
negotiating a settlement in this matter. Please cancel the Customer Service Hearing scheduled
for July 31, 1997, and the Formal Hearing scheduled for August 1, 1997.

Thank you.

cc: Division of Water and Wastewater (Messer, Brady, Redemann)
Division of Records and Reporting
Nanette Fisher






